79 NM. 11

PRESID‘ENCY OF THE REPUBLIC
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

M

SH

1732

Esteemed Mr. M.M40
Subject: Information

New York station had informed us of the desire of each of:

a. New’il [sic] Hirmiz (Secretary of the dissenting Bet-Nahrain Party)

b. ‘Isam Hamama (Station’s Source).

c. Yousif Su Yousif (Member of the above mentioned party).

d. Sham’oon Khamo (Member of the above mentioned party).
To visit the country and meet with representatives of the Iraqi government, this desire is a
result of their pride of being Iraqis; their nationalistic affiliation; and the awakening of
their conscience. These reasons made them clearly state with good intention, their
decision to cooperate with the state.
Approval was granted by the former director of Service on 04/02/1997 (Attachment 1), to
extend invitations to the to the subject matters to visit the country in their personal
capacities, distant from any party or political titles attributed to them.
Our stations in New York and Washington have been contacted in writing, to inform us
of the arrival date of the aforementioned individuals, for the purpose of facilitating entry
procedures and to arrange a visitation program and meetings with Assyrian community
leaders in Iraq, to clarify the facts about the care the government provides to the
community. The station informed us that their travel date will be decided after the Bet
Nahrain’s Party caucus activities were concluded; the caucus which was held during the
month of April 1998 in California. Note that it was apparent to us the purpose of the
caucus, was to
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unite the two wings of the betraying Bet-Nahrain Assyrian Democratic Party.
Washington station informed us in its letter # 124 on 05/19/1998, in a side note, that
aforementioned individuals had abandoned the idea of traveling to the country, due to
developments that occurred during the latest Bet-Nahrain Party caucus in California,
where the said party requested its leadership be informed of all activities undertaken by
the members.

We believe that what was stated in article (5) confirmed that the aforementioned
individuals presented their request to travel to the country during the above mentioned
meetings of the party, but they were instructed to deal with the Iraqi government within
the party’s framework, not in their personal capacities, as we had notified them in the
past. It is possible that they may approach the embassy anew requesting to travel under
the party’s name.

In light of the preceding information, we suggest:

Notifying the Washington station of the following (Dealing with the subject matters be
according to the previously determined framework in article (2). Not give any chance of
dealing with the country outside of this framework, in the event of their re-approach.

Kindly, review and order to circulate the attached telegraph for this purpose.

Best regards,

1733

Khalil Mahmood

05/24
‘Abd-al-Salam
05/24 [Signature]
M.Shé
05/24/1998
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